Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 12:43 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; Ike Tavarez; Jennifer
Knowlton; Rebecca Haskell

Subject: [EXT] (Extension Request) Nocaster 19 Federal #004H (30-025-41449) 09-20-2018 (1RP-5211)

Mr. Rose-Cross/Mr. Mann,

Under the new spill rule a closure report is due for the above release on 5/14/19. COG has resampled the impacted area
per the approved work plan, however analytical results indicated TPH concentrations are still over Table 1 Limits. COG is
requesting a three month extension until August 14, 2019 in order to conduct remediation activities and prepare a
closure report.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD [mailto:Vanessa.Fields@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 12:09 PM

To: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>;
jamos@blm.gov; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Jennifer Knowlton
<jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon
Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; dmckinne@blm.gov

Subject: [External] RE: (Resubmittal) (Site Characterization and Remediation Work Plan) Nocaster 19 Federal #004H (30-
025-41449) 09-20-2018 (1RP-5211)

Good morning Becky,

Per our conversation this morning please include in your summary that Concho applies micro blaze after a release has
occurred, | was unaware this is a standard operating procedure for all releases that occur on Concho assets.

The remediation plan has been approved with the following conditions:
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e Concho will need to collect (2) 5-point composite samples in the over sprayed release area. If samples results are
above regulatory standards, further remediation will need to commence.

OCD Approval of the plan does not relieve the operator of any requirements imposed by other regulatory
agencies.

Thank you,

Vanessa Fields

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 119

Cell: (505) 419-0463
vanessa.fields@state.nm.us

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:37 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>; jamos@blm.gov

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Jennifer Knowlton
<jknowlton@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon
Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell
<RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; dmckinne@blm.gov

Subject: [EXT] (Resubmittal) (Site Characterization and Remediation Work Plan) Nocaster 19 Federal #004H (30-025-
41449) 09-20-2018 (1RP-5211)

To Whom It May Concern,

Please find the attached Work Plan for the COG Nocaster 19 Federal #004H (1RP-5211) release which occurred on
9/20/2018. The work plan was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on December 19, 2018. COG is
requesting that you review this work plan.

Thank you,

DeAvrwv Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443

From: Rebecca Haskell
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 1:17 PM



To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>;
stucker@blm.gov

Cc: lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Rebecca
Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: (Site Characterization and Remediation Work Plan) Nocaster 19 Federal #004H (30-025-41449) 09-20-2018
(1RP-5211)

Ms. Hernandez, Mr. Mann, and Ms. Tucker,

Please find the attached Site Characterization and Remediation Work Plan for the Nocaster 19 Federal #004H release
which occurred on September 20, 2018 for your review and approval. If you have any questions or concerns please
contact me.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
<Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; jamos@blm.gov; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>
Subject: [External] RE: [EXT] RE: (C-141 Initial) Nocaster 19 Federal #004H (30-025-41449) 09-20-2018

Ms. Haskell:

Acknowledged. Thanks for your prompt response regarding the release calculation as provided just for the area with
overspray.

Olivia

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 27,2018 9:10 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
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